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EkiL, 
Public Utility Commission of Texas 	FILING CLERK 

TO: 	Certificates of Operating Authority (COA) and Service Provider Certificates of Operating 
Authority (SPCOA); and Registered Interexchange Carriers (IXCs) 

FROM: 	Cliff Crouch — Manager, Licensing and Compliance 
Connie Corona — Director, Competitive Markets Division 

DATE: 	January 14, 2019 

SUBJECT: Historically Underutilized Businesses and Workforce Diversity Reports 

EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY 

COA Holders, SPCOA Holders, and Registered IXCs are No Longer Required to File the 
Historically Underutilized Businesses Report (Project No. 30238), nor the Workforce 
Diversity Report (Project No. 30240) 

Pursuant to the implementation of Public Utility Regulatory Act (PURA) § 52.154; 
Commission Staff (Staff) has determined that COA holders, SPCOA holders, and registered IXCs 
are no longer required to file the Historically Underutilized Businesses Report in Project No. 30238 
as required by the PURA §§ 52.154 and 16 Texas Administrative Code (TAC) § 26.80. 

Also pursuant to the implementation of PURA §§ 52.154; Staff has determined that COA 
holders, SPCOA holders, and registered IXCs are no longer required to file the Workforce 
Diversity Report in Project No. 30240 as required by the PURA § 52.154 and TAC § 26.85. 

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Gordon H. Van Sickle at 512-936-7343. 
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